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& - Matt Salt

last seen yesterday at 23:20

Yesterday

Hi Sid.

Forgot to send the results for today
Z70 gate boat

1278

2 254

3270

Z53 and z71. Did not start 9319
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‘. } Geoff Dixon o R Jo

last seen today at 18:09

23/09/2023
Sid Todays results. Underwood (1)

1st Z78, 2nd 754, 3rd 773, 4th Z70. Kb - BT-Lin-BT-55-P5C-SS
Cheers

167

Thanks Geoff
747 W

Today

Sid todays results:Underwood(3) gate z54. SBE-LIN-BT-SS-PSC-SS

=)
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1st Z78 2nd Z54 3rd Z73 4th Z68

on
2l

WSW 3-4

Thanks Geoff, do you know if there was a candlelight yesterday?
1733

Sid yes there was, Z 80 was the gate. But give me a few minutes and | can
probably send you results.

As follows. 54, 80,78,74,77

Yes 74 well beaten!!!!

Thanks Geoff, much appreciated
2:00 W/
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< Liz Ballard -

Saturday, 30 September

Hi Sid. Gate boat
/78

listZ54

2nd Z78

3rd. Z73

4th. z68.

| wasn't there.
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Re: Results from tonight's race

@ duncan evans
19:24

To: Sid Dollery

Tonight's course started at KB then BT to port, 55 to port, BT to port and finished at 5S leaving it to starboard.

Sent from Qutlook for 105

From: duncan evans

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 6:39:09 PM

To: Sid Dollery

Subject: Results from tonight's race

Hi Sid,

74,54, 75,78,80, 68, 73

| hope this is satisfactory as | couldn’t find a result sheet in the club.!

Cheers

Duncan



Geoff Dixon
i last seen today at 17:20
Today

Sid Todays results. Underwood (1)
1st 778, 2nd 754, 3rd Z73, 4th Z70. Kb - BT-Lin-BT-55-PSC-SS
Cheers
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< Liz Ballard -

Friday, 22 September

Hi Sid.

Results from
tonight's race:-
1st Z80

2nd Z75

3rd Z74

4th Z54

5t1 /78

6th Z73.
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< Liz Ballard

13:58, 19 Sept

Sorry Sid. Should have said this message is for
the Feltham Trophy:-

Hi Sid.

Start 14.15

Wind 6kts gusting 8kts

ESE

Gate boat Z73 course start between Z73 & PSC.
Gleeds S. SS S. Linnington S. SS. S. Linnington S.
SS. S. Shortened before last lap.

Results from todays race:-

1st. Z78.16.01

2nd. Z254. 16.02. 30
3rd. Z69. 16.03
4th. 273.16.13
ath Z70-16:15
6th. 253. 16.35

Liz. d\
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« & Geoff Dixon

last seen today at 20:07

Today

Sid, tonight’s race Lubbers Cup 2. Gate
Z54. GL-PS-KB-PS-SS. 19:35

1st Z54 2nd Z74 3rd Z78 4th Z80 5th
769 6th 773 e

SEasterly 5-7 knots ;459
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<« n& James Jopling

last seen today at 20:04

Today
Hi Sid,

Start at KB, SBE(p), LN(p), BT(p), LN (p),
KB(s), SS(p), PSC(p), SS(fin)

67/
o4
713
68
71
53

Lovely Solent day today! Some strong
gusts coming from the SW! 17:36
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¢ 0 Geoff Dixon
_ last seen today at 10:15

Yesterday

Sid, PS4 this afternoon. MR - SBE -
North Sturbridge - BT(Finish). Starters
54,69,68,73,77,76..... -

Results 1st 69, 2nd 54, 3rd 73, 4th 68, 5th
77, 6th 76. 18:35

Cheers, Geoff. 5.4

Thanks Geoff ¢&

Today

Sid sorry missed 53 out of the list.
Correction 6th 53 7th 76 0957
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¢ i Ron Fidler v

Thanks Sid will do.
Ron 19:45

Tuesday, 13 June

Hi Sid

Tonight's race,
Bishops Painting 1
2/5 was cancelled
due to no wind.
The following
boats made it to
the starting area -
/54,770,7274,775,
/76,777 and Z78.

All the best,
Ron OOD Z53 e

o Thanks Ron
5 @ + | ©
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l\ Munch

last seen today at 17:53

Today

Hi Sid, course 45 starting at PS,
/67,/73,/54,768,7Z53 1793
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Race 2 times
timed from 5
minute gun not
from start gun,
hence subtract 5
mins for true
elan<ed time



user
Note
Race 2 times timed from 5 minute gun not from start gun, hence subtract 5 mins for true elapsed time.

user
Text box
Race 2 times timed from 5 minute gun not from start gun, hence subtract 5 mins for true elapsed time.











a2Cam

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone










































